
  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

      
 

 
      

   
   

     
   

 
   

   
     

  
  

     
   

   
 

  
 

 
     

 
 

ADDENDUM 1 

May 15, 2020 

ITB FM 47-20 

Uniform & Supply Rentals for Okaloosa County 

This addendum is being issued to provide answers to questions submitted by vendors and to 
extend the bid opening. 

1. Question: The requirement for only Wrangler brand jeans that are industrial laundry 
approved limits competition. Will the County allow respondents to provide alternates? 
Response: No 

2. Question: Flame-resistant treated jeans in 100% cotton are common. Uniform pants as 
100% cotton and treated are very rare, fade quickly and offered by only a few industrial 
laundry companies. Is the County receptive to fade resistant, lighter weight flame-
resistant fabric pants that are more readily available? 
Response: Yes 

3. Question: Not all fabrics perform the same. Does the County want garment samples for 
full evaluation? 
Response: No 

4. Question: At the beginning of the new contract, are all garments required to be new? 
Response: Yes, as well as any replacements. 

5. Question: May we have a sample of the existing “log” being used to meet/exceed the 
current expectations? 
Response: Do not have any samples. 

The ITB opening date is changed to May 27, 2020 at 3:15 P.M. 
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